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From: Bergstresser, Laurie L. [Ibergstresser@bakerlaw.com]

Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2009 12:48 PM
To: .  CorpAddressChange
Subject: Franklin Resort, Ltd.

Dear Sir or Madam:

Please ‘change the mailing address of Franklin Resort, Ltd., Document Number A970000021 12, from:

5426 ST. LOUIS ROCK ROAD
VILLA RIDGE MO 63089

to

8681 W IRLO BRONSON MEM HWY
SUITE 129
KISSIMMEE FL 34747

Thank you.

Laurie L. Bergstresser, FRP
Corporate Paralegal

Florida Registered Paralegal

Baker & Hostetler LLP

Direct: 407-649-4287

Email: Ibergstresser@bakerlaw.com

This email is intended only for the use of the party to which it is
addressed and may contain information that is privileged,

confidentiat, or protected by law. iIf you are not the intended

racipient you are hereby notified that any dissemination, copying

or distribution of this email or its contents is strictly prohibited.

If you have received this massage in error, please notify us immediately
by replying to the message and deleting it from your computer.

Internet communications are not assured to be secure or clear of
inaccuracies as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost,
destroyed, arrive lale or incomplete, or contain viruses. Therefore,
we do not accept responsibility for any errors or omissions that are
present in this email, or any attachment, that have arisen as a result
of e-mail transmission.
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